PMNorthAnna3COLPEmails Resource

From: Alicia Williamson

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2008 1:46 PM

To: Audio Visual Actions, Inc.

Subject: RE: Invoice/Estimate from Audio Visual Actions, Inc.
Amine

| do not have this information, and it probably won't be until next week.
When | get it, | will be sure to contact you immediately.

Thanx

Alicia

From: Audio Visual Actions, Inc. [mailto:info@avactions.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2008 12:23 PM

To: Alicia Williamson
Subject: Invoice/Estimate from Audio Visual Actions, Inc.

Dear Ms. Williamson,

Please find in the attached document the estimate for the AV equipment rental and/or labor for the April
16th event.

Please note that in order to get you the right screen we need to know the ceiling hight and the projector
specs.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

In Order to confirm the rental please fill and fax back the rental agreement and the credit card forms
found in the following link:

http://www.avactions.com/images/Rental%20Agreement.pdf

Thank you for your business - we appreciate it very much.

Sincerely,
Amine L.
Audio Visual Actions, Inc.

To view your invoice
Open the attached PDF file. You must have Acrobat® Reader® installed to view the attachment.
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